PTSO Meeting Minutes Meeting February 20, 2020 UHS Media Room

Present: Neera Bhatia(Co-President), Michelle Ritchie (Co-President), Mary Warden (Secretary), Kim Greene, Katrina Cimorelli, Jason Pauley, Jennifer Lyons, Sara Abbas, Jeanne Oiler

Welcome

Old Business:

- Approval of minutes from 1 16 20
- The ad for UHS Recognition was in the Cheat Lake Magazine in January edition
- The Co-presidents will bring the Bylaws to a future meeting.

New Business:

Committee Reports:

- **1. Beautification** Julia Ramberg not present. Will plan road side clean up and planting in the spring
- **2. Student Recognition** (Jill Wolter not present) The pictures of Valedictorian and Salutatorian for past two years need to be hung on the Wall. The Class of 2020 will be the last year for Val and Sal.

Club recognition (Melissa Farley not present) According to Mrs. Greene she has sent out an email to the committee members about getting estimates.

3.Senior Class Activities (Molli Hamilton not present) Mrs. Greene reported that on May 7th the school plans to combined Senior awards (School awards and awards from outside colleges) and Senior showcase.

The two faculty in charge of senior activities are Rachel Burky and Kat Carroll)

4.After Prom (Molli Hamilton and Bonnie Snider were not present.) Date of prom April 25th. Neera Bhatia gave an update. The deposit has been given to WVU Rec center. The committee still needs to secure insurance. They are working on getting money from various sponsors. Twelve sponsors have been secured. Michelle and Neera are working on new sponsorships. Sara Abbas suggested reaching out to Panera.

Timeline from Mrs. Greene Prom date April 25th April 3rd last day to turn in guest forms April 6th ticket sales begin

April 17th is the last day to purchase tickets to the prom

- **5.Facebook and Twitter: (**Charmin Lerfald not present) Charmin Lerfald will continue to post important information on the Twitter and Facebook pages
 - a. Twitter @PtsoUhs
 - b. Facebook University High PTSO
- **6. Teacher Appreciation** (Debbie Mulhall chair not present) A luncheon is scheduled for Feb 28th. Food should be delivered by 12 noon. Teacher appreciation week is May 4th through the 8th.
- 7. Fundraiser (Sara Abbas) No new updates.
- **8. Enrichment** Sara Abbas has developed Career Enrichment.

The future events are in March and April

- 1. Air force
- 2. WVU Medical Laboratory science
- 3. Undergraduate Teaching program
- 4. WVU Dentistry Dr. Jason Wilson

Mary Warden will reach out to the owner of the Cupcakerie.

Other ideas: Forensics, Cyber security, Physician Assistant, IT

- 9. **Lucy Dreamweaver's** (Bonnie Snyder was not present) From previous meeting Bonnie needs a replacement for Lucy Dreamweaver's next year.
- **10. LSIC**-Jennifer Lyons gave an update from last meeting. They are interested in trying to get more people to come to meetings. Neera contacted Ryan Niceler and he asked to be removed off the LSIC committee. Sara Gillepsie is the other representative.

Treasury update Megan Zeni sent a treasury report to Neera to share with the committee. The current balance is \$30,937.72.

Michelle Ritchie will reach out to the Post office to check on bulk mailing. Mrs. Greene will check into whether donation could be made online.

Administration report:

The school is finishing up scheduling for next year.

April 14th SAT

April 6-8th National Occupational Comprehensive Testing Institute test Hawkfest will be held on the same day of SAT.

Practice SAT was successful. The students can get their scores on the College Board site.

The students have a SAT app that they can use through College Board and they can complete a daily question.

From previous meeting- important dates:

April 25th Prom

Graduation is May 22^{nd} For senior students May 13th and 14^{th} are finals with makeup on May 15^{th} For other students May 20^{th} and 21^{st} with makeup on May 22^{nd} .

Teacher Update: Career and Technical Education students went to Charleston for a competition and took first place.

Student update: Madison Wesolowsky was not present

Meeting was adjoined at 7:00 PM
Next meeting March 19th at 6 PM
Need to email the minutes to Katrina.cimorelli@k12.wv.us